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STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL
1080 Broad Street Newark, 2, N, J.

BULLETIN 631 _'f B AUGUST 18,’1944;

1. DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - ILLICIT LIQUOR - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR
A PERIOD OF 10 DAYS, - . L

In the Matter of Dlsc1pllnary
Proceedings agalnst

" ANDREW. NYKUN. L
Main Street - Co o) ...~ . _CONCLUSIONS -

. Independence Townshlp AND ORDER -
P. 0. Great Meadows, N. J., )

Holder of Plenary Retail Consump- )
tion License C-4, issued by the
Township Committee of the Townshlp )
of Independence. :

Andrew Nykun, Pro Se. B I
Nathan Davis, Esq., appearlng for Department of Alcoholic
Beverage . Controlv‘

~ BY THE COMMISSIONER:

The defendant has entered a plea of non vult to a charge
alleglng that he posseesed an alcoholic beverage which Was not
genuine as labeled, 1n v1olatlon of R. S. 33:1- 50 SR

Durlng an 1nSpectlon of the defendant'!s open: stock by an
inspector of the Alcohol Tax Unit of the Federal Revenue Service,
the inspector discovered a quart bottle labeled "0ld- Overholt.
Bottled-in-Bond Straight Rye Whiskey, 100 Proof" containing Whlskey
the proof of which was approximately 86 and the color of which was
slightly darker than 01ld Overholt Bottled- in-Bond. Analysis by the )
chemist of the Alcohol Tax Unit substantiated these facts.” L

Defendant admitted that he had poured the balance of a 1/5
bottle containing 0ld Overholt Straight Rye Whiskey 86 Proof into -
this quart bottle in the belief that all 0ld Overholt Whiskey was
the same., He admits, however, that he hoped to gain some advantage. .
by transferring: the’ llquor to a quart bottle on the theory that "if |
a customer saw' it Was a quart bottle he would feel it was old stuff."

In the opinion of the Alcohol Tax Unit chemist, it could
well be that the whiskey in this questionable bottle was 0ld QOver-
holt, 86 Proof. It compared favorably with authentic. samples as to N
proof, acids, solids and color. It could not have been the Bottled- -
1n4Bond Overholt, As a.matter of fact, the proof being. approxim- =
ately 86, 1t is llkely that there was none of the original bottled- -~
1n~bond whlskey in the bottle when the transfer was made.

- Although it has been my policy for the past two years not to
institute proceedings where only ‘one  questioriable bottle is involved,
this case falls within one of the exceptions- thereto, viz., that
"the discrepancy in content is such as- to. permit only of the posi-
tive and unmistakable inference that the .bottle ‘has been 'refilled?
with another alcoholic beverage."' See Vittoria Castle, Bulletin 557,
Item 11, - The fact.that in this case the whiskles were made by the
same distiller does not alter the fact that a ‘cheaper type whiskey
was being sold to the publlc as a bottled-in-bond whlskey. ‘
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In view of the fact that this is defendantts first adjudicated
offense, I shall suspend the license ' for a period of ten days, the - -
minimum in cases of this kind. ©See Mullanex, Bulletin 607, Item 2,
and cases cited. L

Accordlngly, 1t is, on thls Srd day of August 1944,

ORDERED, that Plenary Retail Consumptlon License C-4, hereto-
fore issued by the Townshlp Committee of the Township of Independence
to Andrew Nykun, for premises on Haih Street, Independence Township,
be and the same is hereby suspended for a perlod of ten (10) days,
commencing at 2:00 A. M. August 8, 1944 and terminating at 2:00 AJM.
August 18, 1944.

ALFRED E,DRISCOLL
- Commissioner.

2. DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - CHARGE OF SELLING ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
TO MEMBERS OF ARMED FORCES DURING PROHIBITED HOURS IN VIOLATION -OF
LOCAL ORDINANCE DISMISSED - DEPARTHENT FAILED TO SUSTAIN BURDEN OF
PROOF,

In the Matter of DiSCiplinary
- Proceedings against

D
BLANCHE BABETTE STEBBINS )
T?a BABETTE CLUB )
N/E Cor, Mississippi and - : : N '
Pacific Avenues ' CONCLUSIONS
Atlantic City, N. J., ) ~ AND ORDER
Holder of Plenary Retail Consump— )
tion License C-155 for the flscal
year 1943-44 and now holder of - )
Plenary Retall Consumption Lice ense
- C-213 for the current (1944-45) )
year, both issued by the Board of
Commissioners of the City of )
Atlantic Clty.

John Rauffenbart Esq., Attorn\y for- Defendant—Lleenaee. :
-Mllton H. Cooper, ‘Esq., appearing for Department of Alcoholic
‘ Beverage Control. e

BY lHE COMMISSIONER:

S Defendant was served with a charge alleglng a v1olatlon of
Section 2(a) of an Atlantic City ordinance adopted on’ August 11, 1938,
as amended gSeptember 10, 1942. Secclon 2(a), at the time of the‘ -
alleged violation, prov1ded as follow o e

"No licensee shall sell, serve, deliver or allow, permit -
or suffer the service or delivery of any alcoholic beverages to
any person wearing the uniform of any of the Armed Forces of. the.

" United States of America between the hours of 11:30 P, M. and
9 A. M. of any day of the week, exceptlng, however, that in
addition to the hours of sale, service and:delivery not pro-
hibited by this section, alcoholic beverages may be sold,
served and delivered to such persons between the hours of 11:30

P. M. on Saturday and up to and 1nclud1ng 1 A. M. the following -
morning."

At the hearing, an attorney, appearing for the defendant,
advised that he was not authorized by his client to enter a plea to
the charge. Hence, a technical plea of not guilty was entered by th
Hearer and testimony was taken.
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After having carefully considered the record, I have reached
the conclusion that the testimony of the local policemen and military
police called by the Department does not support a finding that the.
defendant violated Section 2(a ) of the ordln@nce quoted above.

The police testified that, . on the morning of Septbmber 7 1940,
at 8:30 A.M., they looked through a window of defendant's prcmlses
and observed two officers of the United States Army, together with
two young ladies, standing'in front .of defendant's bar. According
to their story, they observed the bartender fill a "small whiskey
glass", which was placed in front of on¢ of the young ladies, who
thereupon mixed the same in a "highball glass" and handed the latter
to one of the officers. According to the policemen, a glass con-
tdlnlng an alcoholic beverage was subsequently tahen from the pos=
session of one of these army officcrs. . :

3 :

On behalf of the defendant, the bartcnder admits ‘serving drinks
to the young ladies but denies that there was any service or deliv-
ery of alcoholic beverages to either of the army officgrs. A patron;
who .was in defendant's premises at. the time, testified that he did
not observe the army officers having anythlng to urlnk at any time.

Neither of the army offlcers was available ‘at the time of the
hearing. Statemecnts executed by each of the army officers, however,
were admitted in evidence: - Therein each officer states that he was
in defencant's premises on the night in question but that no alco-
holic beverages were sold or served to him after 11:30 P. M I shall
accept the statbnents of the drmy officers.

Accorulngly, 1t is, on this 3rd day of August 1944

ORDERED, that tqe charge herein be and the same is heleby
dlsmlsseu .

ALFRED E. DRISCOLL
- Commissioner, .

B 1+
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B. -"fﬂuiﬁjij_f,ff.”a ACTIVITY REPORT FOR JULY 194&
To: Alfred E Drlscoll Comm1531oner o e B ’
ARRESTS. Llcensees and emplovees ~~~~~~ 10 Bootleggers - - - - =23
IR _” Total number of persons arrested—nai—i ----- - e - e == = 33 :
SELZURES: Stllls -1 to 50 gallons ‘aily capacity D LIPS A
‘ 50 gallpns and more daily capacity- — - =+ = -~ - =~ - = 1 :
: Total number of .stills ‘seized, B T T et I
A’ﬂ'Maah - gallons~ St e L s s h s e s s e s - 2Te - e 19,855
.- Motor vehlcles —-Truckb - l54,~'*,;'%5%_-7¥-—_4 ——— = =2
R ' vj' Passenger cars ~= - - = .- ~’7;?,~.fué;— -==-3 .
4 Total niimber, of otor vehicles seized — - == = = = = == - = == . 5-
Beverage alcohsl - gallons-“; - i = i = mmm mm — = 115
Brewed malt alcoholic' beverages (beer, aWe, etc.) - gallons - - - = 35.50
dine - gaLlons— e m e e et m e e 4l = 1.50

fﬁlotllled alcchollc bewerageﬂ (whis ﬁey, brandy, etc ) - gallons % - 437
RETAT L LICAN%Bv%J;;,;i S L . ,, L

: 73,1L0uor~’- -6 Improper besr tap” markers— R *1V"
sy =i, = = =" 23 Stock disposal permits’ necessary Lo16'
; . R - - -0 No sign denoting legal sale hours-v““~“
”LUJ‘41f¢dQ vlovees - = =36 . off-premlses eonsumption — - -2 157
“Tronts" (concealed ounershlo)—A Other types of violations- - - - - 6
MILITARY AREA PATROL TNSPECTIONG:- 2 o —im = 2oioin AN S AL

’\ J ] TJ..C.WT

T u.nes 1nspected ST - LT

License applications 1nVest1gated- e el ()

COMPLAINTS: AT L Y T |
Inveqtlguted, Ieviewed and closed S e e e e - e — e - - - 325
Investigation assigned, not yet completed- - - - -~ = - - - — - - = 298

LABORATORY: : ’
Analyses made- — -~ — = « = = = o - & 4 o m h h e o - .- - - 54
"Shake-up" cases (alcohol, water and artificial coloring)- - - - - - 8
Liguor found to be not genuine as labeled— - - = = - ~ = = = = « - ~ 0

IDENTIFICATICN BUREAU:

ral fingerprint identifications made~ e 23
Pergous fingerprinted for non-criminal purposeg- — — - - —= — — - .~ ~ 450
Identification contacts with other enforcement agencies— — - — - — - 613
Motor vehicle identifications via N. J. State Police Teletype- - - - 19

DISCIPLINARY FROGEENINGS: ' !

Cases trunswitied to municipalities~ - — = = = = = = = =« = = -~ - 19
Cases instituted at Department — — = = = = = = = = = - ~ - - - = 15
HEAGINGS HELD AT DEPARTMENT: .
Total number of hearings held— - = = = — = = = = = = = = = = = = = c—- 46
Appeals — = - = = = = = ~ - 17 Seizures— — = = = - ~ - — - - -2
Disciplinary proceedings- - 12- Application for solicitor's
Eligibility - — - = = = = - 14 permit- - - - - 1
PEPMITS ISSUED: '
Total number of permits issued - - - ='= = = = - = - ~ - - - - 44621
Unqualified employees— ~ = = = = = = = = = = = = = « —= = - - 1,962
Solicitors ~ = = = = = = - - - - - e e .- - - - - - - - 1,628
Social affairs — — = = = = = = =« = = = = - - — e - - - 187
Home manufacture of wine — - = - — = = - — = « — T . - 53
Dispusal of alcoholic beverages— — — — — = = = = = = ~ - ~ - 106
Miscellaneous permits— — = ~ = = = = = =~ = = = = = = ~ ~ « ~ 685

Respectfully submitted,

" Sydney B. White
Chief Inspector
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4, ggSCIPL]NARY PROCEEDING° - ILLICIT LIQUOL - LICENSE%SUSPENDED?FQR .
DJC{S . LT -

In the Matter of Dlsclpllnary
Proceedings against

)
) e
NATHEAN NOVER : CONCLUSIONS .
T/ SNUG ) A AND ORDER L
131-133 South Street h e e ‘
Orange, N. J., )
)

Holder of Pleﬁary Retail Consump-
tion License C-26, issued by the -

Municipal Board of Alccholic - )
Beverage Control of the Clty of :
Qrange. )

A e s e eme e e Aee e e e e e e e e e e

Nathan Nover, Pro Se. ' ' o
Edward F. Ambrose, Esq., appearing for Department of Alcoholic
Beverage Control.

BY THE COMMISSIONER: _
The defendant plcaaea non vult to a charge qlleblng that, on -
June 17, 1944, he possessed two 4/5 quart bottles of "Four Roses Fine
~=Amerlcnn Whiskey A Blend of utralght Whiskies 90 Proof", and one quart
bottle of "0Lld Overholt Straight Rye Whiskey Bottled in Bond 100
Proof", all of which contained alcoholic beverages not genuine as
labeled; : < . ’ , : =

Although the defendant contends that he personally had no”
~active part in the offense, he concedes that he "must take all
responblbll;ty" for the act of hls bartender. £, Be Kurlan Bulle-
tin 517, Iten 2. ,

In Octobbr 1942, the. defandant's license was suspendeu for a

-net period of ten days upon his guilty plea to a charge of’ selling -

alcoholic beverages-on an Election Day. .For the instant V1olatlon,
a penalty oi flfteen days will be 1mposea. :

Accordlngly, 1t 10,_on tbls 4th day of August 1944

'ORDERHD,Vthat Plenary Retail Consuhptlon Llcnnse Cc- 26 hereto—
fore issued by the Municipal Board of Alcoholic Beveragc Contrul of
the City of Orange to Nathan Nover, t/a Snug, for premlses 131-133
South Street, Orange, be and the seme is keruby suspend led for a
period of flfteen (15) days, commencing at 2:00 A. . August 9, 1944,
and terminating at 2:00. A, M. August. 24, 1944 ' . ‘

" "ALFRED. E. DRISCOLL
fxrjn . Commilssioner..
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5. DISCIPLINABY PROCEEDINGS - RETAIL LICENSEF PURCHASED ALCOHOLIC
BEVELAGES FROM NON-LICENSEE IN VIOLATION OF LULE 15 OF STATE
REGULATIONS NO, 20 - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 60 DAYS, LESS S5 FOR
GUILTY PLEA.

In the Matter of Disciplinary
Proceedings against

)
FRANK & MARY SLOHADA o) L
221 - 16th Avenue ) CONCLUSTONS
)
)

Newark, 3, N: J., ] AND ORDER
) T

Holders of Plenary Retail Consuap- .~
tion License C-839 for fiscal yeor
1943-44, and now holders of Plenary
Retail Consumption License C-839 for

the current (1944-45) fiscal year, both)
issued by the Munilcipal Board of Alco-
holic Beverage Control of the City of )
Newark.,

Sidney Simandl, Esq., Attorney for Defendants.
Harry Castelbaun, Esq., appearing for Departuent of Alcoholic
Beverage Control. '

BY THE COMMISSIONER:

: Defendants pleaded non vult to a charge allgglng that, in: vlola~
tion of Rule 15 of State Regulations No. 20, they purchased, in _
September or October 1943, alcoholic bevefagus frouw persons wno_were :
not the holders of a New Jorsey manufacturert!s or wholesalerts ~
llcense.

“;Defendants requested an opportunity to present evidence to show:
that at-the time of the purchase they had no knowledge that the alco-~:
holic beverages had been stolen. Their request was granted to afford
then an opportunity to present evidence which might nitigate the
suSpen51on to be 1uposed for the aumltted violation.

At the noarlng, defenaant Frunk Slohada testlflea that he pur~‘
chasbd a case of whiskey from a patron who was employed as a truck
driver., The price paid was approxiinately $6.00 less than the whole-
sale price. «Both Frank Slohada and a business 1an who states that he
was in the licensed prenises at the time the purchase was made, tes-
tified. that the truck driver told the licensee at the time the
purchase was made that he had obtained the case of whiskey as a.
present. The ‘fact that the purchase was made at midnight; that the
truck driver delivered the case of llquor through an alleyway to the
kitchen in the rear, and that the price paid was less than the whole-
sale price are suspicious circunstances in this case. - :

I deen it unnecessary, however, to decide in this proceeding
whether or not defendants had any actual krowledge that the liquor
was stolen. That issue umay best be determined in criminal proceed-
ings which are now pending against Frank Slohada on a charge of
receiving stolen goods. In the instant case it is sufficient to
state that the alcoholic beveragés were purchased from an unlawful
source, under circuastences which make it difficult for ne to believe
that defendant, Frank Slohada, did not at least suspect, if not actu-
ally know, that the vendor had obtained the alcoholic baverages
illegelly. A substantial penalty will scrve notice on retail licen-
sees that it is not profitable to buy liquor from any person other
thon a licensed NeW'Jersey mamfacturer or WhOleSulCT I would be
inclined to revoke the license in this case if it were not for the
fact that the licensees have held a liquor license since 1983 without
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any previous adjudicated record of! any violation. Under the circum-
stances, I shall suspend the libénse.for a pCrlOd of sixty days.

Re Gilmartlni,Bulletln 616, Item 13, e Mylor, Bulletln 505,
Item 6. Five days will be remltted for the plea.

If the licensee, Frank Slohade, is convicted of the crime of
recelving stolen gc is, it may well be that he will thereby become
disqualified from obtaining any liquor license thereafter. See K. S.
556:1-25. However, that quesblon must awalt the actual outcome of
the criminal proceedings. -

Although this proceeding was 1nst1tuted durlng the licensing
period ending June 30, 1944, it does not abate but remains fully
effective against defendants' renewal license for the current (1944-
45) fiscal year. State Regulations No. 15.

Accordingly, it is, on this 4th day of August, 1944,

OnDERED, that Plenary Retall Consurptlon Llcenub C- 859 1ssued
by the Municipal Board of Alccholic Beverago Control of the Clty of
Newark to Frank and Mary Slohada for premisés 221-16th Avenue,
Newark, be and the same is hereby suspended for fifty-five (55) days,
commencing at 2:00 A, . August 12, 1944, and terminating at 2:00
A. M, October 6, 1944. : : C

ALFRED E. DRISCOLL
Commissioner,

6. DISCIPLINARY PHOCEEDINGp - ILLICIT LIQUOR - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR
lo DAYL .

In the Matter of DlSClpllnavy
Proceedihgs against

)
SAMUEL and IDA GELLER )
- 313 Ferry Street . :

Newark, 5, N.  J., )

Holders of Plenary Retail Consuuip~- )
tion License C-269, issued by the
Municipal Board of Alcoholic
Beverage . Control of the City of
Newark.

CONCLUSIONS
AND ORDER

Euunuel I. Metzger, Esq., Attorney for Defendant-Licensees.
Bdward F, Anbrose, Esq., appearing for Department of Alcoholic
Beverage Control

BY THE COMMISSIONER:

The defendants have pleaded gullty to a chargo alleglng that
on May 17, 1944, they possessed a 4/5 quart bottle of "Imperial, .
Hiram Wﬂlef‘C “ipﬂued Whiskey 86 Proof" and a 4/5 guart bottle of .
"Carstairs White Seal Blended WQLSkej 86.8 Proof" which contained -
alccholic beverages not genuine as labeled. e ‘ -

Since the dcxendants have never heretofoxe bbex cited in disci -
plinary proceedings and no aggravating circum stances attended the
instent vidlation, I shall impose.the usual penalty of ten days.

Accorcdingly, it is, on this 4th day of August, 1944,

OEDERED, that Plenary Retall Consunpt1on Ticense C- 269 hereto-
fore issued uy the Municipai Board of Alccholic EBe verage Control of
the City of Newark to Samuel and Ida Geller. for prenises 818 Ferry
Street, Newark, be and the same is hercby suspended for a period of
ten (10) _ays, comnencing at 2:00 A.M. August 8, 1944, and terminat-
ing at 2:00 A, M. August 18, 1944,

ALFRED E, DRISCOLL
Coumissioner.
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7. APPELLATE DECISIONS - CLARK v. WEST ORANGE.

JACKIE CLARK, )
- Appellant - . ) o
: | - " | - ON APPEAL :
~vs- ) -~ CONCLUSIONS AND ORDER
MUNICIPAL BOARD OF ALCOEOLIC ) | |
BEVERAGE CONTROL OF THE TOWN
OF WEST ORANGE, ; )
Respondent )

B e ..

William Harris, BEsqg., Attorney for the Appellant. A .
Gerald T. Foley, Esq., Attorney for the nespondent.

BY THE COMMISSIONEB.

This is an appeal from the denial of an application for a
plenary retail consumption license for premises located at 311 Mt.
Prospect Avenue, West Orange.

~ The resolution adopted by the respondent denying the applica-
tion recites that the appellant was denied a license "for reasons,
among others, that it (the respondent) is not satisfied that the
applicant is’ (a) properly cualified personzt.

Rule 6 of State Regulations No. 14 places upon the appellant
the burden of establishing that the action of the reSpondcnt 1ssu1ng '
authority was erroneous and should be reversed. '

Appellant, at the hearing on the appcql testlfled that he had
been a naturalized citizen of thls country since 1915, that over a
period of .many years he had intermittently engaged in the hotel,
restaurant and night club or tavern business:in a number of: dlfferent
rlaces. During the Prohibition period appellant operated . or managed
several places where food was sold. He denied that alcoholic bever-
ages were sold at.any of the places managed by him during this period,
al.though he admitted that upon occasions patrons were permitted to
bring their own liquor and that "set-ups" were provided.* Appellant
testified that he had never. been convicted of a crime. Two character
witnesses appeared and testified on hls behalf, - *

— e em  mer  w e we me e ews e e =

%  During the Prohibition era, restaurants and hotels where
patrons consumed intoxicating quuor brought with them, anc which
supplied patrons w1th cracked ice and ginger ale, etc., were, in
numerous cases, found to have t301tly consented to violations of the
National Prohibition Act (27 U.S.C.A.), and were held to have been
a "nuisance" within the National Prohibition Act on the ground that
they were public places where liquor was permltted to be "kept" for
beverage purposes.  United States v, Club Chez Pierre, 31l Fed. 24
2203 Butier Hotel Co, v. United States, 35 Fed. 2d 76, cert denled’*
28l U...5. 733; 27 U.S.C.A. 33, 34, (Repealed 1935). K
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" Counsel for the appellant contends that the action of the
respondent Board was arbitrary and that its action shéuld be reversed
and respondent ordered to issue a license forthwith to the appellant.
Counsel for the -municipality denies that the action of the latter
was arbitrary. and argues that the license was refused solely bécause
the appellant!'s background raised a serious question in the minds of
the members of the issuing authority w1th respect to appellantt
qualification to hold a license.

It is entirelyicdmpetent for a municipal issuing authority‘to
confine its selection of licensees to those who have clearly demon-
strated that they are worthy persons to receive the privilege of a
license. Hodanish v. Trenton, Bulletin 121, Item 6. ‘A determination
by a municipal issuing authority that just cause exists for the
denial of an application should, on appeal, be.given considerable
‘welght. Orofino v. Millburn, Bullctin 45, Item 15, The sale of
intoxicating liquor is in a class by itself.‘.Paul.v. Gloucester,
s+ N. J. L. 585, 595, "No one has a right to demand a licensej
license 1s a SpCClal privilege granted to the few, denied to the
manv,"™ TIbid 596, As Mr. Justice Field, in Crowley v. Christensen,
187 U. S. 86, stated: "There is no 1nherent right in a citizen to
setJ intoxicating  liquors: by retail; it is not .a pr1Vilege of 4
Cit zen of the state or of the Unltcd States." See also llechan v.
sqx__ ty, 73 N. J. L 582, 587, Bumball V. Burnett 115 N. J L.

/T.
kg

(Tl,il‘

_2 .
The appellant failed to satisfy the municipal 1ssuing authorlty

that the public interest would be best served by granting him a

linzense. There is nothing in the record indicating or even suggest—

ing that the refusal by the respondent to grant the license was
"inspined by improper motives." - Cf. Bumball v. Burnetgl supra.

CIn passing, it may be noted “that West Orange, With a population,
according to the 1940 census, of 25,662, has 51 places where alco-
holic buverages may be sold for consumption on the premises. While
the respong¢ent did not assign this as a reason for its refusal to
grart an acditicnal. Jicense, it may also be noted that, in the
opirion of  the Commissioner, the municipality: presently has a suffi—
clent number of licensed establishments to meet all reasonable needs
of the eitizens of VWest Orange. ~ o .

_ A municipal issuing authority is not compelled to issue-a
license metrely begause the anplicant is not disqualified... In’the
instant case, after considering the appellantfs entire, hlstory, I.
have reacked the conclusion what The respondent did not-abuse the -
discretionary a authority vested in it by the Alcoholic Beverage Law
When it refusea to iss ue the license. @ .

I.shall affirm'respondentfs action.
Accerdingly, it is, on this*4%h:day ef August, 1944

ORDERED that the appeal herein be anad the sane lS hereby
- dismissed. .

ALFRED ‘E, DRISCOLL
Commissioner,
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8. MORAL TURPITUDE - CRIME: OF PASSING AND POSSESSING COUNTERFEIT
+ . MONEY INVOLVES MORAL TURPITUDE. = _ o

lfDISQUALIFICATION - APPLICATION TO LIFT - GOOD CONDUCT FORAFIVElﬂ
',WYEARS LAST PAST NOT PROVED - APPLICATION TO LIFl DBNIED -

In the Matter of an. Appllcatlon )

to Remove Disqualification he- r‘v~fﬁ ' B
cause of a Conviction, Pursuant ) CONCLUSIONS '

to R._S.ﬂéé l 51 2.:;;'1% S AND ORDﬁR R

uCase Vo. 550._

BY: THE COMMISSIONER.._»;ifr]\f‘""

< In 1925 petltioner was. conv1cted of the crime Of pa531ng and
possess1ng ‘counterfeit. noney, as-a result of which he received a
one-year jall term and was. placed .on: probation for four years, ,
This .crime, prima:facie,. involves the element of moral turpitude.
Ré Case - No.,427 Bulletln 278, Item.’1l0; Re Case No. 247, Bulletin
546, Iten 5, :.No. facts have: been adduced to cleanse uhe conv1ctlon
of that element “.a;,hfr ol Lo . 4

In aadltloa, the petloner was conv1cted in 1928 of the crime
of illegal possession of 1ntox1cat1ng llquors and, in 1929 of
g_aesault and battory. N '

: Petltloner has neld a llquor llcense in thls state for the
past ten ‘years. despite the' fact “that he was ineligible as a
licensee by reason of hig disqualifying conviction. :See R. S.

~ 33:1-25, This he was able to do by deliberately suppressing the
. existence . of Hhis .criminal record” 1n evvry licens; appllcatlon
flled by hlh 51nce 1954.egf_-a;u. :
B The pertlnent questlun in the appllcatlon reads'v "Have you
...eVer been convicted of any ‘crime?" Anyone with even a '
. scimtbilla of. intelligence :can understand so simple and direct

can. ingquiry. -~ There can be no: Justlilcatlon for a thrice- conv1cteu_.

applioent to answer that question in- the negative. o

. Petitioner!ts explanation for the continuing falsifications -
is.not- worthy of belief.!  He states .that, when first filing his
appllcatlon in 1934, he was$ told by "a lot of people" (not one -
of whom could. he. nawe) that "after five years that you had com-
nitted:a crine. you don't have' to put it down", Apart from the
fact that the five-year prov1g10n in the statute (R.S. 33:1-31,2)
simply permits the flllng of an application to 1lift the dlsqualle
fication and does not, ipso-facto, reihove such- dlsquallflc%tlon
‘nmerely by the lapse of the five~year period, such provision was
not incorporated into thé statute until 1938; or four years after
petitioner first obtained a llcense. Indeed, until 1937, when
the period was fixed at ten years;: no rellef was afforded o .
applicants whose criminal records included a conviction involving -
moral turpitude.

The prayer of the petitioner must be denied.

For the dieeipiineryuﬁroceedings against petitioner's license,
decided simultaneously herewith, sce Bulletin~651, Iten 9.
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Accordlngly, 1t 1s, on thls 9th day of August, 1944

ORDERED that the petition for llftlng of the netitluner's
disqualification fron holding a llquor license or belng enployed
on licensed prom1ses in thls statc be-and ‘the same LS hercby
dlsmlssed. : . : : S

ALFRED L. DRISCOLL,
Commissicner, ‘

9. DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - FALSE ANSWER IN APPLICATION FOR
: LICENSE CONCEALING MATERIAL FACTS (DISQUALIFYING CRIMINAL
RECORD)  ~ LICENSE SUSPENDED. FOR BALANCE OF TERM WITH PERMISSION
- TO" gONA FID“ TRANSFWPmE TO APPLY FOR LIFTING UPON FXPIRATION
- OF .90 DAYS, -

In the Matter of Disciplinary
Proceedings against

VITO LORUSSO,

t/a Mesagne,

17 Saler Avenue, -
Carteret, New Jersey,

CONCLUSIONS
. AND ORDER

N s g N’

Holder of Plenary Retail Consuup- )
- tion License C-2, issued by the .
Borough Council 5f the Borough - )
of Carteret.

Matthew Melko, Esqg., Attorney for Defundant—Licensee. :
Edward F. Ambrose, Esq., Apb zaring for Department Jf Alcohollc
everage Control. - -

BY THE COMMISSIONER:

The defendunt pleadeu gullty to a charge alleglng that,
in his appllcathns for llconsb, he falsely denied that he had
ever been convicted of a crime, whereas in truth he had been
convicted on three separate occasions, one of which involved the
e¢lement -of moral turpitude, -See the affiliate proceedings

. decided simultaneously hercewith (Bulletin 631, Iten 8), in .which
I refuse to 1lift the defendant!s nandatory statutory: dlsquallfl-,
cation resulting from the latter conv1ctlon.. See also R, S. e
56:11-25; 3l.2. e ' - -

, Following.the similar. cascs of Re Bott%,_Bulletln 566,
Iter 10 and Re iuccig, Bullcetin 626, Iten 2, the license w1ll be
suspended for the balance of its ferm, w1th leave reserved to .
a bona fide purchaser of the defendant!s llconse to apply for
lifting of the suspension after the expiration of ninety days ‘
from tﬁb effective date of the suspension herein, ~

A This dlSuOblthﬂ renuﬂrs it unnecessgry ta pass upon the
cancellatlon chargp Whlch thbrvforo, is aismissed.» . .

Accordlngly, it is, on thls 9th day of August 1944,
ORDERBD that Plenary Retail Consumptlon Licetise C— 2 here-,

tbfore issued for the present fiscal year by the Borough Coun01l
of the Borough of Carteret to Vito Lorusso, t/a Mesagne, for
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premises 17 Salem Avenue, Carteret, be and the same is hereby
suspended for the balance of its term, effective August 14, 1944,
at 2: 00 AM,; and it is further : .

ORDERED that if a bona fide transfer of the license is
effected prior to June 30, 1945, such transferee may apply to me
for a 1lifting of the suspen31on but, in no event, will such sus-
pension be llfted prior to the expiration of nlnety days from
the effective date of the suspension herein.

ALFRED E. DRISCOLL,
Commissioner.

10, DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - FRONT - CLUB LICENSEE- FALSE ANSWER
IN APPLICATION CONCEALING MATFRIAL FACTS - AIDING AND ABETTING
NON-LICEWSEE TO EXERCISE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF CLUB LICENSE -
LICENSE REVOKED,

In the Matter of Disciplinary
Proceedings against

CLUB ARABY, :

Licata Hall, 2nd Floor,
419 Walnut étreet,
Camden, New Jersey,

CONCLUSIONS
AND ORDER

Holder of Club License CB-44,
for the fiscal year 1943-44,
issued by the Municipal Board
of Alcoholic Beverage Control.
of the City of Camden.

S’ | N’ S’ L NS S h

Club Araby, by Charles Follucca, President, ' -
Edward F. Ambrose, Esq., Appearing for Department of AlLOhOlLC
Beverage Cuntrol ’

BY . THE COMMISSIONER

: The defendant pleaded non vult:to charges alleglng, 1n .
substance, that (1) and (2) it was a "front" for three individuals,
(3) it lacked three years active operation prior to obtaining its
license, and (4) it had not been in eéxclusive contlnuous possc531on
of its premises for said period. :

" The defendant obtained ‘its charter in 1933 and existed
thereunder for three months, ever since which time it has not
actively operated as a club. In November, 1943, when it obtained
its first liquor license, it deliberately falsified, in the ap-
plication therefor, its length of active operation and possession -
of its premises. Mcreover, the license was originelly held for
the pecuniary benefit of three individuals and, after two of these
individuals had severed their comnection with the business, the
third individual ‘conducted the business for hig sole profit. The
alleged secretary of this non-existent organlzatlon admitted
that (1) no meetings were held, (2) he was never elected as an
officer, (3) he knew none of the alleged club members, (4) he
kept no records and knew of no dues belng asgessed and (5) that
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all profits of. the restaurant and bar bu51ness were retained by
the aforementloned 1nd1v1uuals.

The - llcense v1ll be ;evoked desplte the fact that no
renewal has been issued for the present fiscal year, See State
Regulations No, 15, This will mandatorily disqualify the. club
frog oggaini?g another liquor license for a period of two years.
Ro [ ¢ :1”3 [} '

Accordingly, it is, on this 10th day of Augist, 1944,

ORDERED that Club License CB-44, heretofore issued by the
Municipal Board of Alcoholic Beverage‘Control‘ofuthe.City of
Camden to Club Araby, for premises Licata Hall, 2nd Floor, 419
Walnut Street, Camden, for the flscal year 1943-44, be anG the
same is nereby revoked._ ) . .

ALFRED E. DRISCOLL, -
Cornriissioner.

11, RETAIL LICENSES - "BEER & WINE!" LICENSE - STATE ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGE LAW DOES NOT PROVIDE FOR "BEER & WINE" LICENSES - .
A MUNICIPALITY CANNOT, EXCEPT IN ONE SITUATION, ISSUE A LICENSE.
PERMITTING SALE FOR ON-PREMISES CONSUMPTION OF BEER AND WINE -
ONLY - HEREIN OF THE EXCEPTED SITUATION: PURSUANT TO A
MUNICIPAL REFLRENDUM HELD UNDER BEVISED STATUTES, 38:1-44,

August ll 1944,

Mr. Arthur H, fulfish = .
North Wildwood,'New Jersey

Dear Mr. hulxlsh.
I have your letter of. August Gth asklng

"Whether the City Officials of a Clty in thls State
can grant a License for the Purpose of a Tap-Room or
. Cafe, to s€ll retail !'Beer & Wine!, ONLY, undor the
present  rules, or would 1t be necessgry to enact a -
SpCClal ordlnance for- thls.". . , o

- The Alcohollc Bove rage Law prOVldbS for flVL types of
retail llcenses 1ssuable by mun101pal 1sou1ng ﬂuthorltles'

‘1., Plenary retail.consumption lngnsc, whlch
entitles the holder to sell any alcoholic
beverages for consunption-on the licensed premises
cw.bythe glass or other open receptacle, and also to
- sell any alcoholic beverages in orlglnal containers
- for consunption off the licensed prenises,. (Rcvised :
Statutes, 5311~ 12(1) )

2 Seasonal retall consumptloa liccnse, wnlch 1sA-ﬁ
.o . . 1like the plenary retall .consumption license but ,
authorizes operation only during the u931gnated sumner ..o
or winter season. (Revised Statutes, 33:1-12(2).) -

3., Plenary retail digtribution license, which
entitles the holder to sell any alcoholic bev-
erages for consumption off the licensed premises, but
only in original containers. (Revised Statutes,
12 (Sd) )
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4, - Linited retail distribution license, which
entitles the holder to sell any unchilled,.
brewed, malt alcoholic beverages in quantities
~of ' not--less than seventy-two Pluld ounces for con-
- sunption off the licensed premises; but only in.
?gtglnal ‘containers... (Rev1sed Soabutes, 33: 1—12

5. Club license, which 0nt.x.t}lcs the holder to
~ -sell any‘alcoholic.beverdges but only for
irmediate consumption on the licensed prenises and
only to bona fide club- membbrs and their guests.»
(Revised Statutes, 83:1-12(5).

You w1ll note'tnat the statute sets forth the license - .
privileges under each of the five types of licenses. Municipal
authorities have no power to linmit, by ordinance, the perlleges
afforded by the statute; nor nay thny issue any "Beer & Wine!"
license, or any license other than those authorized by the cited
sections of the Revised Statutes.

There appears to be but one situwation in which a rétail
consumption licensee in New Jérsey nay be only privileged to
sell brewed malt alcoholic beverages or naturally fermented
wine, or both. Section 33:1-44 of the Revised Statutcs author-
izes munlclpal referenda on the question: .

"Shall the retall sale of alcoholic bev-
erages, other than brewed malt alcoholic

© beverages and neturally fermented wine,
for consumption on the licensed premises
by the glass or other open receptacle...
be permitted in this nunicipality?"

If a majority of the legal voters voting upon the
question vote "yes", licenses may be issued in the municipality
just as if there had been no refcr endum held under Revised
Statutes, 33:1-44,

If, however, a najority of the lecgal voters voting upon
the question vote "no", 1t appears, under the cited section,
that the municipal issuing authority cannot thereafter issue any
license which shall permit the sale of any alcoholic beverages
for consumption on the licensed prcrnises by the glass or other
opeén receptacle, except brewed malt alcoholic beverages and
naturally fermented wines. Thus a plenary or seasonal retail
consunption llcense, or club license, might be issued but the
holder would be permitted (as a result of the referendum) to
sell only the indicated beer and wine. The license fee, how-
ever, camot be less than the mininum fixed by Revised Statutes,
65:1-12, which nininunm is $ZOO for a plcnary retail consumption
license; $150 for a. seasonal license; and $b0 for a club llCnnse.

It would appear that a plenary or llmited retall dis-
tribution license would be unaffected by a majority of "no"
votes on the referendum, since those liceénses perult off-premises
consumption only and- the referendun questlon has to 60 only
with on-premises consumption. :
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ThlS referendun provision is:. technlcal an, therefore,
I have dlscussed it here in .some. detall. ‘ v S

Wh%t I have trled to make VLry clear to you is that thcre
1s no such thing as a "Beer & Wine" license in New Jersey. The
statute does not permit.gunicipal officials to issue such a
license, and their adoption of an ordinance purporting to .
authorlze such a llcense can han no legal effect.

It is to be understood of course, that a llCﬂnsee is - .
not conpelled to exercise the full statutory privileges granted
under his license. A retail consumption licensee nay voluntarily
limit the operation of hlS bu31ness to the sale of beer, or of
beer and wine. . . : ~

Very truly yours,
ALFRED E. DRISCOLL,
Commissioner.

12, SIGNS - HEREIN OF SIGNS IN SHOW WINDOWS AND ON EXTERIOR OF
RETAIL LICENSED PREMISES ADVERTISING "WHISKEY FOR SALE", ETC,

August 14,_1944'
T0 ALL RETAIL LICENSEES: '

Re: Display of Signs and Other Advertising
Matter in Show Windows and on therlor
“of Retaill Licensed Prenises.

It is apparent that a substantial number of retail
licensees have taken advantage of the recent announcement that
a partial resumption in the manufacture of distilled spirits
would be permitted by placing signs in their show windows and
on the exterior of their licensed premises, stating: "Whiskey
for Sale", "Whiskey Today", "Whiskey In Stock", #"Whiskey '
Available", ctc. This practice has spread rapidly. The signs
vary in type, size, and text.

. The display of such signs is, without question, a
practice widuly designed to increase consumption of alcoholic
beverages., Furthermore, the appearance of these signs is untimely..
The mnemcry of the general public is not so short that it has
forgotten that but a few weeks ago it was extrcmcly difficult
to purchase bottles of standard merchandise. It is to be
‘regretted that many menbers of the liquor industry are al] too
prcne to go from one extreme to another.

The Alcohollc Beverage Law explicitly confers upon the
Cormiissioner the power to make rules and regulations concerning
the "control of signs and other displays on licensed premises"
and "practices unduly designed to increase consumption of
alccholic beverages". R. S. 33:1-~39,

Pursuant to the aforesaid authority I, therefore, rule
“that no sign or other advertising umatter stating, "Whiskey for
Sale", "Whiskey Today", "Whiskey In Stock", "Whiskey Available",
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or contairiing language of -a similar nature shall be displayed
on any door or window or in any show w1ndow, or- on the exterior, -

of any premlses llcensed for the sale of dlCOhOllc beverages at
retall.»-< : Lo o - ,

, Thls rule 1s effectlve Frlday, August 18 1944 at
9:00 A M.~ , ,

. Any v1olatlon of thls rule shall uubject the license to
revocatlon or- suspen51on. R _ e

e 0.1@(.‘4 z @MMW

j.ssioner.

New Jerssy State Library




